
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




1 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  


December 10, 2019 6:00 PM      CAFETERIA OF THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 


AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 


 
Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves the agenda of December 10, 2019. 
 
Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 
 
2.  Presentations: 


• SWBR & Campus Construction  
 


3.  Public Access to the Board: 
This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education. 
  


4.  Reports and Correspondence: 
a. Reports: (Note to BOE: Please email questions to the Superintendent) 


• Principals and Assistant Principals 
 Elementary School – Melissa Pietricola, Christie Graves 
 Middle School – Mark Mathews, Brady Farnand 
 High School – Brian Read, Matt Wendel 


• Directors 
 Director of Special Education & Pupil Personnel Services - Kellie Marciano 
 Director of Health, Physical Education & Athletics - Robyn Roberts-Grant 
 Community Schools Administrator -Bridgette Barr 


• Student Board of Education Representative 
 Kennedy Jones 


b. Good News 
c. Reports:  


• Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement 
 Megan Paliotti 


• Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations 
 Robert Magin 


• Superintendent 
 Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 


 
5.  Consent Agenda: 


A motion for approval of the following items 5a through 5e16 as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by 
_______, and seconded by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of November 12, 2019. 


 







2 
 


b) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 


c) Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports for and September 2019. 
 


d) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated; 
 October 29, 30, November 1, 4, 6, 8, 12, 15, 18, 19, 26 and December 3, 2019; and instructs the 
 Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of  the following individuals identified by 
 student number:    
 


14322 13209 11483 11484 14240 12924 13779 
13404 10403 12433 12901 10232 13980 13725 
14097 11740 12063 13739 13755 12767 14016 
       
 IEP Amendments:    11783 12711 13923 13270 13143 
      


 
e) Personnel Items: 


1. Letter of Resignation -  Susan Pierce 
Susan Pierce, Teacher Aide, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Susan Pierce as a Teacher Aide and ESY Teacher 
Aide, effective November 30, 2019.  
 


2. Letter of Resignation -  Christiana Cuykendall 
Christiana Cuykendall, Recreation Assistant, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Christina Cuykendall as a Recreation Assistant  
effective November 25, 2019.  
 


3. Letter of Resignation –Christopher Ackley   
Christopher Ackley, Modified Softball Coach, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Christopher Ackley as a Modified Softball Coach 
effective November 21, 2019.  
 


4. Letter of Resignation -  Jessica Regelsberger 
Jessica Regelsberger, Elementary Teacher, has submitted a letter of resignation. 







3 
 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Jessica Regelsberger as an Elementary Teacher, 
effective January 21, 2020.  
 


5. Letter of Resignation -  Brian Read 
Brian Read, Principal, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Brian Read, as Principal, effective January 1, 
2020.  
 


6. Approve Terms & Conditions of Employment 
        RESOLUTION  
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law approves the Terms and Conditions of Employment for Assistant 
 Superintendent for Business and Operations for the period of January 1, 2020 to June 30, 2020.  The 
 contract is on file with the District Clerk. 


 
7. Permanent Appointment – Lisa Putman 


Mark Mathews recommends Lisa Putman to a permanent appointment as a School Monitor. 
 


       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Lisa Putman as a School Monitor 
       effective December 12, 2019. 


 
8. Appoint Recreation Assistants 


Robyn Roberts-Grant recommends the following individuals to work in the Fitness Center.    
 
RESOLUTION 


        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools  
        and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of  Sarah Vanderlinde as a Recreation  
 Assistant at $11.10/hour effective December 11, 2019, pending First Aid/CPR certifications. 
 


RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools  
        and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Tammy Snyder as a Recreation  
 Assistant at $11.10/hour effective December 11, 2019, pending First Aid/CPR certifications. 


 
9. Co-Curricular Appointments 


                A number of individuals are being recommended to fill co-curricular positions.  
 
                      RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           


       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 
      2019-20 school year: 
 


Name Bldg. Title Step Year Salary 
Stacklyn, MaryEllen HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
Williams, Mark HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 







4 
 


LeFevre, Brad HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
Virts, Mike HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
Lockwood, Gary HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
Hoyt, Brian HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
Cahoon, Jr., Joe HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
Lockwood, Jackie HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
Cahoon, Sr., Joe HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
Stacklyn, MaryEllen HS Athletic Event Supervisor   $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 


per hour after that 
Roberts-Grant, Aisha HS Athletic Event Supervisor   $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 


per hour after that 
 


10. Program Appointments 
       The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by    
       grants. 


 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual to work various enrichment programs     
        during  the 2019-2020 school year conditional upon a criminal history  record  check according to     
       Commissioners  Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  


 
Staff Position $/Hr. 
Jennifer Marriott Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour  
Karena Anderson Grant Program Aide $11.80/hour 


 
11. Appoint District PBIS Personnel  


Megan Paliotti recommends a number of individuals to provide social, emotional and          
academic support to students through PBIS [Positive Behavioral Interventions and Support]. 
 


        RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and          
       pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of the following individuals to serve as PBIS          
       Coordinators and Coaches and to be paid through the MHAT Grant effective October 1, 2019 –   
       September 30, 2020 as follows. 
 


  Name    Position   Stipend 
  Maureen Sweeney  Coach    $ 1,000 
  John Bittner   Coach    $ 1,000 


 Wendy Hawkinson  Coach    $ 1,000 
 Amy Suss   Coach    $ 1,000 
 Nichole Guillod   Coach    $ 1,000 
 Catherine Grasso  Coach    $ 1,000 


 
12. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 


Robyn Roberts-Grant recommends the following individuals to fill coaching positions. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2019-20 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 







5 
 


Position  Name Step Years Salary 
Assistant Volunteer Wrestling 
Coach 


JV/ 
Varsity 


Zachary Crum   Volunteer 


Assistant Volunteer Boys 
Basketball Coach 


JV/ 
Varsity 


Joe Cahoon, Jr.   Volunteer 
*contingent upon 
recertification requirements 


Assistant Volunteer Wrestling 
Coach 


JV/ 
Varsity 


Brian Jeary   Volunteer 


Winter Athletic Co-Coordinator  Tammy McNabb 1 1 $291 
She will cover 3 of the 29 
home games 


 
13. Board Appointments and Other Designations: 


        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
               pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to serve in the stated positions with  
               stipends as stated for the 2019-20 school year, effective November 22, 2019. 


 
Position 2018-2019 2019-2020 


Central Treasurer , Extra Classroom Activities Account: 
• North Rose 


Elementary 
Richard Walker Kelly Cole – Stipend $250 


 
14. Appoint Volunteers 


        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district for  
        the 2019-2020 school year. 


 
Bruce Nielsen Sarah Mosher  


 
15. Correction Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 


Robyn Roberts-Grant recommends the following individuals to fill coaching positions. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2019-20 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 


Position  Name Step Years Salary 
Athletic Co-Coordinator – 
Winter 


 Caitlin Wasielewski 1 3 $2811 $2,015 


 
16. Correction Program Appointments 
       The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by    
       grants. 


 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment programs     
        during  the 2019-2020 school year conditional upon a criminal history  record  check according to     
       Commissioners  Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  







6 
 


 
Staff Position $/Hr. 
Shealyn Shattuck Grant Program Aide $11.10 11/20/19-12/30/19 


11/13/19-12/30/19 
$11.80 12/31/19-6/30/20 


 
6.  Policies  


A motion for approval of the following items as listed under Policies is made by _______, and seconded by_______ any 
discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 
a) Approval of Policies 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies: 
 


3000 Community Relations  
3270 Use of School Facilities, Materials and Equipment Revised 
5000 Non-Instructional/Business Operations  
5741 Drug and Alcohol Testing for School bus Drivers Revised 


 


 
Additions to the Agenda – if applicable 
 
Information Items: 


a. Claims Auditor Reports 
b. Four County School Boards Association 


 
Motion for Adjournment: 
 
There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: 
___:___ p.m. 
 
 








 


64 
 


 
NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 


BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  
NOVEMBER 12, 2019 4:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 


 
PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, Linda Eygnor, John Boogaard, Tina Reed, Jasen Sloan, Paul Statskey, Izetta 
Younglove 
Superintendent:  Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 
Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations: Robert Magin  
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement: Megan Paliotti 
Student Representative:  Kennedy Jones 
District Clerk (DC):  Tina Fuller 
Approximately 12 students, staff and guests 
 
1.  Call to Order 
        President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 4:00 PM.  
         


 Approval of Agenda: 
 Motion for approval was made by John Boogaard and seconded by Linda Eygnor with the motion approved 7-0. 
 


       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of November 12, 2019. 
 
2.  Executive Session: 


A motion was requested to enter executive session for the purpose to discuss a specific negotiation. 
 
The motion was made by Izetta Younglove and seconded by Tina Reed with motion approved 7-0.  
Time entered:  4:02 p.m. 


 
3.  Return to Regular Session/Pledge of Allegiance 


The meeting returned to regular session at 6:06p.m. 
 


4.  Public Access to the Board: 
• Bob Norris addressed the Board of Education regarding coaching compensation and the use of facilities 


process. 
 


5.  Reports and Correspondence: 
a. Reports: 


• Board members asked various questions regarding the Principal & Director Reports. 
b. Good News 


• Many articles in the newspaper 
c. Reports: 


• Board members asked various questions regarding the Administrative Reports. 
d. Policy Committee: The committee chairperson, Tina Reed, will reported the findings regarding the 


following policies. 
 


1000 Bylaws  Outcome of findings 
1510 Regular Board Meetings and Rules 


(Quorum and Parliamentary Procedure) 
Revised Policy will be submitted to attorney for 


review. 
3000 Community Relations   
3230 Public Complaints Revised Policy will be submitted to attorney for 







 


65 
 


review. 
3270 Use of School Facilities, Materials and 


Equipment 
Revised Will be submitted for approval on 


December 10, 2019. 
5000 Non-Instructional/Business 


Operations 
  


5741 Drug and Alcohol Testing for School bus 
Drivers 


Revised Will be submitted for approval on 
December 10, 2019. 


 


 
6.  Consent Agenda: 


A motion for approval of the following items 6a through 6i5 as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by 
Linda Eygnor and seconded by Izetta Younglove with the motion approved 7-0. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of October 8, 2019. 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of October 22, 2019. 
 


b) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 


c) Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports for June 2019, July 2019 and August 2019. 
 


d) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated; 
 September 25, October 2, 8, 9, 15, 16, 17, 23, 29, 31, and November 5, 2019 and instructs the 
 Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of  the following individuals identified by 
 student number:    


 
13964 14292 13210 12924 11334 11335 14213 
12440 12345 11722 11015 11992 14263 14264 
14280 14279 11872 13872 14266 13965 13877 
11313 11879 12272 12275 14277 13229 12328 
13058 13005 12963 13495 14031 13487 14216 
14203       
 IEP Amendments:    13434 11947 14156 12429 13430 
 13324     


 
 
 







 


66 
 


e) Approval of High School Course in 2019-2020 
Brian Read presented a request for new high school course to the Leadership Council for review.  After 
discussion, the Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement forwarded the 
recommendation for acceptance to the Superintendent.   
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following new high school credit course which will be included in 
schedules starting in January 2020: 
Title:  Genius Hour  
Grade Level:  Special Education/Library  


 Credit: .5 
 


f) Return of Taxes to the County  
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 


pursuant to Education Law, approves the return of 2019 unpaid school taxes to Wayne County for 
collection of payment. 
 


g) Donation to the District 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the donation of an electronic drum set from Zenon Ciopyk. 
 


h) Approve Change Order #GT-058 
 RESOLUTION 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL              
 DISTRICT that it hereby authorizes and approves Change Order No. GT-058 and the Change Proposals 
 submitted by Fahs Construction Group, dated August 22, 2019 in the amount of $84,321.00.  


 
i) Personnel Items: 


1. Permanent Appointment – Charity Yates 
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Charity Yates as a School Monitor 
       effective November 19, 2019. 
 
2. Appoint Recreation Assistants 


RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools  
        and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Donna Riviello as a Recreation  
 Assistant at $11.10/hour effective November 13, 2019 pending First Aid/CPR certifications. 
 


3. Program Appointments 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment programs     
        during  the 2019-2020 school year conditional upon a criminal history  record  check according to     
       Commissioners  Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  


 
Staff Position $/Hr. 
Joanna Samar Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour effective 10/3/19 
Adam Bishop Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour effective 11/13/19 







 


67 
 


Victoria Converse Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour effective 11/13/19 
Tammy McNabb Grant Teacher Assistant $13.50/hour effective 11/13/19 
Christiana Cuykendall Grant Teacher Assistant $13.50/hour effective 11/13/19 
Shealyn Shattuck Grant Program Aide $11.10 11/20/19-12/30/19 


$11.80 12/31/19-6/30/20 
Jordan Klein Grant Student Worker $11.10 11/13/19-12/30/19 


$11.80 12/31/19-6/30/20 
 


4. Co-Curricular Appointments 
                RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           


       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 
       2019-20 school year: 
 


Name Bldg. Title Step Year Salary 
Bishop, Caitlyn MS Musical – Costume Designer 3 7 $618 
Bishop, Caitlyn MS Musical – Production 


Director 
1 1 $2,688 effective 10/29/19 


Durham, Tracy HS Ski Club Advisor   Volunteer 
Cole, Kelly HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
Anthony, Colleen HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
Brown, Carrie HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
Converse, Victoria HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
Lapp, Cody HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
Merritt, Cary HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
Maynard, Karen HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
McDonald, Ashley HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
Grosser, Courtney HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
Moses, Erin HS Athletic Scorekeeper   $45.00/event 
Grosser, Courtney HS Athletic Event Supervisor   $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 


per hour after that 
Anthony, Colleen HS Athletic Event Supervisor   $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 


per hour after that 
Norris, Julie HS Athletic Event Supervisor   $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 


per hour after that 
McNabb, Tammy HS Athletic Event Supervisor   $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 


per hour after that 
McDonald, Ashley HS Athletic Event Supervisor   $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 


per hour after that 
Maynard, Karen HS Athletic Event Supervisor   $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 


per hour after that 
Goodman, Tina HS Athletic Event Supervisor   $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 


per hour after that 
Merritt, Cary HS Athletic Event Supervisor   $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 


per hour after that 
Converse, Victoria HS Athletic Event Supervisor   $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 


per hour after that 
Lapp, Cody HS Athletic Event Supervisor   $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 


per hour after that 
Laird, Kesha HS Athletic Event Supervisor   $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 







 


68 
 


per hour after that 
Brown, Carrie HS Athletic Event Supervisor   $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 


per hour after that 
Witkiewitz, Mike HS Athletic Event Supervisor   $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 


per hour after that 
Moses, Erin HS Athletic Event Supervisor   $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 


per hour after that 
Gordon, Marc HS Athletic Event Supervisor   $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 


per hour after that 
 


5. Appoint Volunteers 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district for  
        the 2019-2020 school year. 


 
Alexandra Madison Charlotte Martin Tania Hillyard 
Dorrie Ohler Nicole Smith Brandy Penta 
Jessica Whitcomb Robyn Bridson Jennifer Kerr 
Rebecca Alward Allison Denk Nicole Allison 
Kelly Blauvelt Amy Bullard Kayleigh Wells 
Kevin Jackson Ginger Knapp Tracy Durham 
Ashley Shear   
 


7.  Policies  
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the POLICIES is made by John Boogaard and 
seconded by Paul Statskey with the motion approved 7-0. 
 
a) Approval of Policies 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies: 
 
1000 Bylaws  
1334.1 Appointment and Duties of the Claims Auditor Revised 
1337 Duties of the School Physician/Nurse Practitioner Revised 
1540 Executive Session Revised 
3000 Community Relations  
3210 Visitors to the School Revised 
5000 Non-Instructional/Business Operations  
5230 Acceptance of Gifts, Grants, and Bequests to the District Revised 
5550 Maintenance of Fiscal Effort (Title I Programs) Revised 
5551 Allocation of Title I, Part A Funds in the District New 
5570 Financial Accountability Revised 
5681 School Safety Plans Revised 
6000 Personnel  
6212 Certification and Qualifications Revised 
7000 Students  
7222 Diploma or Credential Options for Students With Disabilities Revised 
7511 Immunization of Students Revised 


 







 


69 
 


8.  Volunteer 
A motion for approval of the following item as listed under the VOLUNTEER is made by Linda Eygnor and 
seconded by Tina Reed with the motion approved 6-0-1. John Boogaard abstained. 
 
a) Appoint Volunteers 


 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
 pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district for  
 the 2019-2020 school year. 


 
Charles Boogaard   


 


 
Additions to the Agenda:  
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law accepts the additions to the November 12, 2019 meeting agenda. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Izetta Younglove and seconded by Paul Statskey with motion approved 7-0.  
 
A motion for approval of items as listed under the Additions to the Agenda, is made by Jasen Sloan and seconded by 
Izetta Younglove with motion approved 7-0. 
 


a. Appoint Recreation Assistant 
   RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Christiana Cuykendall as a Recreation 
 Assistant at $11.10/hour effective November 13, 2019 pending First Aid/CPR certifications. 
 


b. Program Appointments 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment programs 
 during  the 2019-2020 school year conditional upon a criminal history  record  check according to     
 Commissioners  Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  


 
Staff Position $/Hr. 
Stephanie Kerr Grant Program Aide $11.10 11/13/19-12/30/19 


$11.80 12/31/19-6/30/20 
Janet Cooper Grant Student Worker $11.10 11/13/19-12/30/19 


$11.80 12/31/19-6/30/20 
Julia Aumick Grant Student Worker $11.10 11/13/19-12/30/19 


$11.80 12/31/19-6/30/20 
 


c. Co-Curricular Appointments 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and          
 pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individual to fill a co-curricular position for the 2019-20 
 school year: 
 


Name Bldg. Title Step Year Salary 
Dennis, Heather HS Athletic Event Supervisor   $45.00 for up to 3 hours/$10.00 







 


70 
 


per hour after that 
 


d. Appoint School Monitor – Jade Winter 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Jade Winter as a School 
 Monitor conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 
 and Part 87 as follows: 


 Probationary Period:  November 13, 2019-November 11, 2020 
  Salary: $11.80/hour 10 months, 8 hours/day 
 


e. Appoint Volunteers 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and  
 pursuant to Education Law approves the following individual to work as a volunteer in the district for the  
 2019-2020 school year conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
 Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 8. 
 


Daniel Link Randal Croniser  
 


 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
A motion was requested to enter executive session for the purpose to discuss a specific legal matter. 
 
The motion was made by John Boogaard and seconded by Linda Eygnor with motion approved 7-0.  
Time entered:  7:08 p.m. 
 
Adjournment: 
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval was made by John Boogaard and seconded by Tina Reed with motion approved 7-0.   
Time adjourned: 8:31 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________________ 
Tina Fuller, Clerk of the Board of Education 
 
 











































		claims audit rpt 0049

		claims audit rpt 0050

		claims audit rpt 0051

		claims audit rpt 0052






 BLOOMFIELD    CANANDAIGUA    DUNDEE     GANANDA    HONEOYE    LYONS    MANCHESTER-SHORTSVILLE                      


MARCUS WHITMAN    MARION    NEWARK    NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT    PENN YAN    PHELPS-CLIFTON SPRINGS       


SENECA FALLS    SODUS    SOUTH SENECA    WAYNE    WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES    WILLIAMSON 


 


Four County School Boards Association 


2019 Federal Positions 


Our Children Are Our Future                                                               Education is the Key 


Four County School Boards Association  
131 Drumlin Court, Newark, NY  14513  


 
Phone:  (315) 332-7294 


Fax:  (315) 332-7380 
 


E-mail:   4countysba@edutech.org 
Website:   www.fourcountysba.org 


Bill Buchko - Legislative Committee Co-Chair 


Robert Groom - Legislative Committee Co-Chair 


Tom Nespeca - Executive Director 


Beth Thomas - President 


As advocates for the 39,000 students in the Finger Lakes region of New York State, the members of the Four County 


School Boards Association set forth the following recommended legislative actions: 


 Denotes items with no direct Federal fiscal impact 


Student Issues Funding Issue Corrections by Legislation 


Every Child Succeeds Act (ESSA/ESEA) 
♦    Advocate for implementation to follow the intent of the law 
♦    Eliminate the 95 % test participation rate as a trigger for 


withholding funding 
 


Early Childhood 
♦      Support voluntary, locally-determined early childhood     


education programs with a separate, dedicated funding 
stream 


 


Child Nutrition 
♦     Provide local districts with the flexibility to operate school 


lunch programs in a way that meets local needs 
♦      Involve school board members in any process to amend 


school lunch and breakfast program nutrition standards 


 Fully fund all requirements under the Healthy, Hunger-free 
Kids Act (HHKA) 


♦      Restore “offered” vs “served” 
 


Unaccompanied Minors 
◊     Provide on-going resources for districts experiencing    


influx In the enrollment of unaccompanied minors 
♦     Ensure the performance of newly arrived unaccompanied 


minors on state assessments does not negatively impact 
overall district performance 


 


Reaffirm the Role of Local School Boards 
♦     Ensure the Executive branch does not exceed its authority 
♦     Recognize the local education agency as the principal      


democratic governance body in determining how children 
are educated 


♦     Restore maximum flexibility to local school boards,        
freeing them from unnecessary mandates 


School Choice Vouchers and Tuition Tax Credits  


 Oppose diverting public funds to non-public schools and the     
charter industry  


 Support existing, evidence based public school choice options       


 Hold all schools receiving public funds to the same                
financial and academic accountability standards     


 


Fulfill the Promise with Sufficient, Sustained Funding 


 Increase federal investments in Title 1, IDEA , ESSA and           
related education programs                          


 Ensure federal funding flows directly to local school            
districts rather than through state education departments  


 Oppose funding through competitive grants 


 Prevent another round of across-the-board cuts 
(sequestration) 


 Retain current funding thru Impact Aid and hold districts 
harmless from revenue lost through taxes not paid by          
Sovereign Indian Nations  


 


 School Based Medicaid & Healthcare Reform 


 Continue payment of the federal portion for medical               
services provided to public school students  


 Reject proposals to convert Medicaid to a per-capita grant 
program 


 Changes to healthcare should include amendments to the 
Cadillac Tax 


 


Federal Income Tax Reform  SALT 


 Retain the state and local tax deduction option   
 


F-1 Visas 
♦     Allow international, tuition paying students with F-1 visas to 


complete four years of public high school, which is currently 
allowed for private schools     







The Four County School Boards Association is comprised of mostly rural, low wealth, high need school  


districts which are located within the New York State Counties of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne,  and Yates.  Situated in the 


Finger Lakes, the area educates 39,000 students (NYSED) and represents 262,302 community members (2010 U.S. 


Census). 
 


The organization strives “to strengthen the leadership skills and advocacy efforts of its members by setting high  


standards in the areas of board development, legislative activity and opportunities to come together to share concerns 


and successes.”  The  Association represents its member school boards to legislative and regulatory bodies at the local, 


state, and national levels. 


Support Public Education              Support Academic Achievement              Support Our Children 


THE EDUCATION OF OUR CHILDREN IS THE KEY TO OUR NATION’S FUTURE 


School boards in the Four County region of New York State (Ontario, Seneca, Wayne 


and Yates Counties) are committed to providing high quality education for all students. 


The success of this effort is dependent upon a strong, supportive partnership between 


local communities and the state and federal governments. Most funding for education 


comes, appropriately, from state and local sources.  The federal government’s role has 


historically been to supplement these  resources with funding targeted toward specific 


needs, particularly those that provide equal opportunity and access, and are important  


resources in support of public education. 
 


An educated citizenry is essential if we are to retain our position as a global leader.  To 


prosper, we must  provide the opportunity for all  children to learn and be prepared to 


make meaningful contributions to our nation’s success.  Reliable and sustained  


financial support for our public schools, where the majority of our nation’s children are 


educated, is critical.  Our schools continue to experience dramatic increases in the cost 


of health insurance premiums, pension contributions, and services for children with 


disabilities.  We must  provide intervention services for “at-risk” students and  


expanded opportunities for higher achievers.  Meeting unfunded or underfunded  


mandates places an additional demand on local district resources and a burden on local  


taxpayers.  Our New York State districts have the added constraint of budgeting within 


the tax cap imposed by the Governor and the Legislature.  All of these factors have a 


greater impact on the low-wealth/high-need school districts that make up the Four 


County area. 
 


We must continue to invest in our future by providing quality public education.   


Congress must focus on a long-term solution to funding   education in America and  


oppose any policies that would weaken our public schools. This will help insure our  


students’ success in the global marketplace and also help strengthen America’s  


economy. Necessary funding must accompany all federal mandates. Past promises 


must be kept! 


 BLOOMFIELD    CANANDAIGUA    DUNDEE     GANANDA    HONEOYE    LYONS    MANCHESTER-SHORTSVILLE                      


MARCUS WHITMAN    MARION    NEWARK    NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT    PENN YAN    PHELPS-CLIFTON SPRINGS       


SENECA FALLS    SODUS    SOUTH SENECA    WAYNE    WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES    WILLIAMSON 


 


Four County School Boards Association 







 BLOOMFIELD    CANANDAIGUA    DUNDEE     GANANDA    HONEOYE    LYONS    MANCHESTER-SHORTSVILLE                      


MARCUS WHITMAN    MARION    NEWARK    NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT    PENN YAN    PHELPS-CLIFTON SPRINGS       


SENECA FALLS    SODUS    SOUTH SENECA    WAYNE    WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES    WILLIAMSON 


 


Four County School Boards Association 


2019 State Positions 
Equity of Opportunity and Access 


 


Prevent School District  Insolvency 
 


 Reform the Foundation Aid Formula to provide funding based on adequacy, equity, flexibility,             
predictability and clarity 


 Reform the Tax Cap 
 Retain funding for expense driven aids (BOCES, Transportation) 
 Hold school districts harmless from lost revenue through non-payment of taxes by sovereign Indian 


Nations or tax certiorari cases 
 Pay districts the over $300 million owed for prior-year aid claims 
 


Funding and Use of Resources 
 


 Provide support for efforts to enhance school safety that includes mental health resources 
 Oppose diverting school aid to competitive grants 
 Permit the creation of additional reserve funds especially for TRS obligations, Special Education,  


OPEB (Other Post-Employment Benefits), EBLAR (Employee Benefit Accrued Liability Reserves), 
energy costs and tax stabilization 


 Oppose tuition tax credits for private and parochial schools 
 Allow capital purchasing under a contingent budget when it is more cost effective than repair 
 Oppose passing to school districts costs born by other municipalities 
 Fund charter schools through a state mechanism and require the same standards for educational and 


fiscal stewardship as other public schools 
 Provide a stable and reliable funding formula for Pre-K programs, that include the same  formula  for 


transportation for four-year olds as is available for K-12 students 
 Raise the allowable limit for the unreserved fund balance 
 


Governance / Flexibility and Efficiency 
 


 Ensure community ownership of public school through locally elected school boards 
 Expand allowable areas for shared services and educational programs through BOCES and between 


districts 
 Provide sufficient funding to allow for appropriate staffing of the State Educational Department 
 Support functional consolidation and technological cooperation between and among districts 
 Expand the ability for unaided participation in shared services by other levels of government 
 Retain elected school boards’ authority to determine superintendent compensation 
 Restore BOCES Boards’ authority to negotiate compensation for the district superintendent to          


ensure quality leadership and competitive hiring 
 Support a single public vote for school district merger consolidations 


 


 


 


 


 







 BLOOMFIELD    CANANDAIGUA    DUNDEE     GANANDA    HONEOYE    LYONS    MANCHESTER-SHORTSVILLE                      


MARCUS WHITMAN    MARION    NEWARK    NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT    PENN YAN    PHELPS-CLIFTON SPRINGS       


SENECA FALLS    SODUS    SOUTH SENECA    WAYNE    WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES    WILLIAMSON 


 


Four County School Boards Association 


Four County School Boards Association  
131 Drumlin Court, Newark, NY  14513  


 
Phone:  (315) 332-7294 


Fax:  (315) 332-7380 
 


E-mail:   4countysba@edutech.org 
Website:   www.fourcountysba.org 


Bill Buchko - Legislative Committee Co-Chair 


Robert Groom - Legislative Committee Co-Chair 


Tom Nespeca - Executive Director 


Beth Thomas - President 


The New York State constitution guarantees a “sound, basic education” for every child, thus ensuring a     
system of strong public schools. A school aid program was created to further ensure that, regardless of a 
community’s wealth, every child would have access to this “sound basic education”. 


 


Our Four County School Board members accept responsibility for providing access to high quality “sound 
basic” education for all of their students. This responsibility is, however, shared with others---the state 
and federal governments, and the New York State Board of Regents. Our students success is dependent 
upon a strong, supportive partnership that is built on trust and cooperation between and among these       
partners. 


 


Despite a high average for per pupil spending, New York continues to have the second worst distribution 
method of education in the country. The formula is inequitable and does not account for the dramatic 
increases our region is experiencing in poverty, student mental health concerns and English Language 
Learners. 
 


This inadequacy and lack of equity in funding (for the state’s constitutional responsibility) is left for the local 
community to absorb. That local source of funding is additionally controlled by the state through the cap 
on the local tax levy. The impact of this restriction in resources falls more heavily upon small and rural 
schools (a source of strength and vitality for their communities), their students, and the communities they 
serve. 
 


Reduced curricular opportunity and lack of funds for necessary staff development are casualties of 
this lack of resources. Poor and rural communities are left struggling to generate enough local revenue to 
cover the costs of an education that allows their students to be competitive in a global society. 
 


We need your help to eliminate this educational inequity and to prevent educational insolvency. The state 
must provide adequate state funding, refrain from creating state initiated education policy              
requirements, and trust local leadership to make the right decisions to provide an educational program that 
graduates students who are college and career ready! 







Foundation Aid 
 


Four County School Boards Association calls on the state to establish and follow a 
plan to fully fund the Foundation Aid formula, update components of the formula 
and continue to work with all stakeholders to create an aid mechanism that is             
equitable, flexible and predictable. 
 


Establish a plan to fully phase-in the $4.2 billion owed in Foundation Aid. 
 


Review and update the components of the formula that relate to poverty,  
disabilities, English language learners, enrollment growth, and regional costs. 
 


Conduct a new study to determine the cost of providing each student with an  
education that prepares them for the future based on current costs, regulations  
and expectations. 
 


Four County SBA asks the state to improve the data collection for measuring  
student poverty. Four County would like the state to fully replace the 2000 census 
poverty data with the “Small Area Income and Poverty Estimate” (SAIPE) in the  
formula. We would also like the state to use “direct certification” student counts  
as a replacement to the traditional Free and Reduce Price Lunch (FRPL) in state aid 
formulas. FRPL undercounts the children in our districts whether designated  
average need or high need. 
 


The Income Wealth Index (IWI) is used in the formula to compare a district’s  
income wealth to a statewide average. But the state has set a floor of 0.65 (thirty-
five percent below state average wealth), regardless of a district’s actual income 
wealth. This is one part of the formula that works against many Four County 
School Districts with less than average community wealth. Eliminating the floor 
would allow the formula to more accurately recognize a district’s need. 


 BLOOMFIELD    CANANDAIGUA    DUNDEE     GANANDA    HONEOYE    LYONS    MANCHESTER-SHORTSVILLE                      


MARCUS WHITMAN    MARION    NEWARK    NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT    PENN YAN    PHELPS-CLIFTON SPRINGS       


SENECA FALLS    SODUS    SOUTH SENECA    WAYNE    WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES    WILLIAMSON 


 


Four County School Boards Association 


Tax Cap 
 


Four County SBA member districts strive to balance restraint in property tax growth 
with our mission to deliver the programs and services our students need to be 
successful and competitive in the 21st century. Without an increase in State and 
Federal Aid that keeps pace with the growing costs associated with employees,  
health insurance, the retirement system, and the rapidly increasing student and  
community needs, the difference must be made up by local revenue, which is  
generated through property taxes. Please consider the following adjustments to the 
State Tax Cap on local revenue: 
 


 Counting BOCES capital costs in the tax cap’s capital exclusion 


 Including properties under PILOT agreements in the tax base growth factor 


 Making the allowable growth factor a minimum of 2 percent 


 Eliminate negative tax caps 


 Reforming the tax cap override process by eliminating the need for a super majority 


 Accounting for enrollment growth in the calculation. 







Mental Health 
 


While meeting the educational needs of our communities remains the primary mission of our school 
districts, we are struggling with the growing needs of our students and communities. Our students 
are arriving at school with physical and mental health needs that are not being met outside the school. 
Our districts are well aware that a student who is hungry, scared, and dealing with physical and  
emotional pain and trauma is a student who will struggle to learn. 
 


The mental health crisis is real for the Four County Region. This year our districts have faced student 
deaths from drug overdose, suicide and homicide. With already limited resources, we have relied upon 
neighboring districts for professional and personal support. 
 


In response to this crisis, an increasing number of districts want to provide additional services,  
especially health and mental health services, for their students. However, not all districts have been 
able to find these resources locally. To ensure that our students have the services they need, several 
changes could be adopted. Four County SBA would like school health facility spaces to be made a 
building aid eligible expense. Currently, when determining what portion of a school construction  
project will be eligible for aid, non-instructional space is generally excluded from the aidable cost. By 
aiding spaces within school facilities that provide these students with health services in the same way 
as traditional classroom space, our school districts would be better able to meet our students’ needs. 
 


Four County SBA asks the state to support the creation of an expense-based aid for school-based  
student health services. As our needs continue to grow, the Four County School Districts are  
developing programs specific to meet their challenges. But when we create these programs, we must 
do so with funds that we have to shift from instructional programming and other services. State  
support can help leverage our local resources and assist our districts in addressing the needs of our  
students while maintaining our academic offerings and extra-curricular programming. We support 
NYSSBA’s call for a new expense-based aid that would reimburse districts for a percentage of the  
dollars spent on approved services, including but not limited to primary and preventive medical care, 
nutrition, counseling, and other mental health services. 


 BLOOMFIELD    CANANDAIGUA    DUNDEE     GANANDA    HONEOYE    LYONS    MANCHESTER-SHORTSVILLE                      


MARCUS WHITMAN    MARION    NEWARK    NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT    PENN YAN    PHELPS-CLIFTON SPRINGS       


SENECA FALLS    SODUS    SOUTH SENECA    WAYNE    WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES    WILLIAMSON 


 


Four County School Boards Association 


Bill Buchko - Legislative Committee Co-Chair 


Robert Groom - Legislative Committee Co-Chair 


Tom Nespeca - Executive Director 


Beth Thomas - President 


Four County School Boards Association  
131 Drumlin Court, Newark, NY  14513  


 


Phone:  (315) 332-7294 
Fax:  (315) 332-7380 


 


E-mail:   4countysba@edutech.org 
Website:   www.fourcountysba.org 







 BLOOMFIELD    CANANDAIGUA    DUNDEE     GANANDA    HONEOYE    LYONS    MANCHESTER-SHORTSVILLE                      


MARCUS WHITMAN    MARION    NEWARK    NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT    PENN YAN    PHELPS-CLIFTON SPRINGS       


SENECA FALLS    SODUS    SOUTH SENECA    WAYNE    WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES    WILLIAMSON 


 


Four County School Boards Association 


POSITION PAPER  
 


BOARD OF REGENTS AND REGULATORY POSITION STATEMENTS  
 
INTRODUCTION  
 


New York State public schools have been engaged in a challenging journey to raise academic achievement for 
all students.  


• Responsibility for governance and policy in this effort is shared by:  
o The State and Federal Governments  
o The Board of Regents  
o The Local Board of Education  


• Student success requires a relationship of trust and cooperation between and among these partners  
 


Members of the Four County School Boards Association believe the Board of Regents role is to:  
• Establish and hold local school boards accountable for meaningful, challenging, and attainable        


standards for student progress  
• Determine how that achievement will be fairly assessed  
• Trust local school district leadership to identify the best methods for meeting or exceeding these  


standards  
• Intervene only when local school district leadership falls short  


 


Primary responsibility for educating New York’s children is vested in local school board members who are:  
• Elected by their communities as stewards for the education of their children  
• Vested with authority only as a corporate body  
• Required to conduct their business in public  
• Responsible for  


o Exercising the necessary oversight to ensure that each and every child entrusted to their care has the 
opportunity to reach, and even exceed, the standards  


o Establishing policy  
o Protecting district assets  


 


School Board Members face many challenges in determining how best to meet the varying needs of their  
students and improve achievement for all:  


• Increasing costs (ERS, TRS, ESSA, Special Education, Common Core)  
• Declining resources (state aid freezes/cuts)  
• Tax Cap  
• Staffing and labor issues  
• Numerous state and federal mandates that limit their local authority and choice  
• Changing student, family and community demographics  


 


This is a formidable responsibility, undertaken with great care and deliberation by the members of the Four 
County School Boards Association. In that spirit, to support the partnership and the understanding of shared 
concerns, we respectfully offer the following recommendations to the NYS Board of Regents:  







EDUCATION P - 16  


While Four County members accept their responsibility for the education of students from pre-kindergarten 
through high school graduation, we are also concerned with the transitions into pre-kindergarten and on to 
post-secondary     endeavors. For us to be successful, we urge the Regents to:  
 


• Ensure that all students are college and career ready, by adopting a systemic P-16 approach to            
education reform that includes implementation of the Common Core and NYSED Standards  


 


• Support implementation of the Common Core by  
o Building universal understanding  
o Advocating for funding to support the necessary staff development o Continued review and         


refinement of the State’s approach to testing  
 


• Establish a state-wide system of student assessment that: o Supports high quality teaching and         
learning  


o Provides consistently reliable, valid and developmentally appropriate assessments with timely,  
accurate    results that generate useful diagnostic information for teachers  


o Offers a variety of methods for measuring student achievement  
o Allows for flexibility in testing that includes provision for component retesting and “testing-on-


demand” to accommodate students who show readiness at different times  
o Includes the ability to monitor each student’s individual annual achievement, isolate the primary 


reasons for progress or lack of progress, and predict an expected level of growth. This would      
provide a truer measure of progress than measuring group proficiency or cohort-to cohort        
comparisons  


o Is reasonable in number, time requirement, and not duplicative  
o Takes into account technology requirements to fully support on-line testing in every school  
o Provides appropriate test modifications for special education students  
 


• Advocate for state funding for the full cost of writing and scoring State required exams  
 


• Eliminate mandatory “stand-alone” field testing  
 


• Facilitate the development of public school virtual courses and support the use of blended and digital 
learning to expand opportunities for children across the state  


 


• Preserve and expand academic opportunities by:  
o Allowing students to take college courses for high school credit  
o Expanding opportunities for a combined Regents’ Diploma and Associates Degree  
 


• Allow districts the ability to use demonstrated competence vs. seat-time for course credit and/or   
graduation requirements  


 


• Support early childhood education programs with:  
o A comprehensive, developmental (not age driven) approach that preserves access to kindergarten 


while    increasing opportunity for Pre-K.  
o Advocacy for consolidated, full funding for Universal Pre-K  
 


• Provide regulatory relief for school districts experiencing an influx of unaccompanied minors or other 
unexpected increases in enrollment  


 


 BLOOMFIELD    CANANDAIGUA    DUNDEE     GANANDA    HONEOYE    LYONS    MANCHESTER-SHORTSVILLE                      


MARCUS WHITMAN    MARION    NEWARK    NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT    PENN YAN    PHELPS-CLIFTON SPRINGS       


SENECA FALLS    SODUS    SOUTH SENECA    WAYNE    WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES    WILLIAMSON 


 


Four County School Boards Association 







 
BLOOMFIELD    CANANDAIGUA    DUNDEE     GANANDA    HONEOYE    LYONS    MANCHESTER-SHORTSVILLE                      


MARCUS WHITMAN    MARION    NEWARK    NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT    PENN YAN    PHELPS-CLIFTON SPRINGS       


SENECA FALLS    SODUS    SOUTH SENECA    WAYNE    WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES    WILLIAMSON 


 


Four County School Boards Association 


STATE AID  
 


The New York State Constitution guarantees every child in the State the opportunity for a “sound basic      
education”.   Financial aid from the state is intended to assure that this is true for every child, no matter the 
wealth of a community. The Foundation Aid Formula, patterned after previous Regents’ proposals, moved 
toward a fairer and more equitable distribution of state aid funds. Legislative “tinkering” removed that     
fairness and penalizes poorer, more state-aid-dependent districts, putting them in greater jeopardy of        
educational insolvency. The impact of this inequity has been recognized as a moral di- lemma. Available 
funds must be distributed equitably. We urge the Regents to continue to support and advocate for a more 
equitable distribution of aid including:  
 


• A formula that is equitable, sufficient, timely and accounts for both poverty and fiscal capacity  
• Funding for all state generated mandates that drain resources and do not recognize differing student 


needs across the state.  


 
STRENGTHENING THE PARTNERSHIP  
 


Thank you to the Commissioner and the Board of Regents for their recognition of the need to work together 
with local Boards of Education to develop a shared understanding of state standards and local challenges in 
the effort to improve the quality of education in New York State. The Commissioner’s Round-Table and the 
Commissioner’s availability to meet with school board groups around the state has increased communication 
between and among the partners. To  further enhance shared understanding we urge the Regents to:  
 


• Continue working with school board members and educational professionals as valued partners in the 
decision making process  


• Continue to improve the communication process for timely and meaningful input from your partners 
prior to making policy decisions that impact local school districts.  


• Participate in regular, planned meetings between members of the Board of Regents and representatives 
from the state and local school boards associations  


• Support and encourage the creation of a Commissioner’s Advisory Council of School Board Members 
that includes representation from the Board of Regents. To provide continuity, the Council’s             
composition should be similar to that for superintendents and NYSUT, with annually appointed       
representatives from all state and regional school board organizations either in place of or in addition 
to the current Round-Table format with the continually changing group of school board members  


• Continue to provide open forums, with widely publicized, timely notification, that seek all viewpoints 
when key issues are being considered  


• Re-establish the Chancellor’s Advisory Council of School Board Members with similar composition to 
the Commissioner’s Advisory Council and the inclusion of the Vice Chancellor  


 
CONSISTENT AND ACCURATE COMMUNICATION  
 


Reliable information from the State Education Department provides critical guidance to school districts in 
their efforts to comply with regulation and to seek direction. We applaud Commissioner Elia and Chancellor 
Rosa for their travels around the state to meet with any and all stakeholder groups in the effort to             
communicate information to all in the field. This has not always occurred. To continue those efforts, we ask 
the Regents to:  
 


• Maintain a protocol for clear, concise and timely two-way communication                                                 
between SED and local school boards  


• Ensure that all SED offices and staff are providing clear and consistent                                                       
information and guidance in a timely   manner 


• Ensure that information on the State Education Department website is easy                                                 
to navigate  


 







 BLOOMFIELD    CANANDAIGUA    DUNDEE     GANANDA    HONEOYE    LYONS    MANCHESTER-SHORTSVILLE                      


MARCUS WHITMAN    MARION    NEWARK    NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT    PENN YAN    PHELPS-CLIFTON SPRINGS       


SENECA FALLS    SODUS    SOUTH SENECA    WAYNE    WAYNE-FINGER LAKES BOCES    WILLIAMSON 


 


Four County School Boards Association 


Four County School Boards Association  
131 Drumlin Court, Newark, NY  14513  


 
Phone:  (315) 332-7294 


Fax:  (315) 332-7380 
 


E-mail:   4countysba@edutech.org 
Website:   www.fourcountysba.org 


Bill Buchko - Legislative Committee Co-Chair 


Robert Groom - Legislative Committee Co-Chair 


Tom Nespeca - Executive Director 


Beth Thomas - President 


CHARTER SCHOOLS  
 


When originally authorized in New York State in 1998, charter schools were believed by some to be an opportunity 
to improve student learning by providing alternatives for students at risk in “other” public schools. While there 
have been successes and failures among charter schools, that data, if collected, has never been   analyzed or             
publicized and yet they continue to drain resources from local districts. We ask the Regents to:   
 


• Advocate for a comprehensive, independent, data driven analysis of existing charter schools’ educational and 
financial performance before renewing those charters and publish the findings, thereby allowing all public 
schools to replicate the successes and avoid the failures  


• Advocate for reform of the funding mechanism to one that is separate from other public schools  
• Authorize a review of Charter School Regulations for the purpose of determining which regulations will       


provide flexibility and can be applied to other k-12 school districts and then approve them for implementation  
• Allow all public schools the same freedom from onerous mandates and reporting requirements  where           


appropriate  
• Consider the fiscal and programmatic impact on other public schools and the community when authorizing     


a charter  
• Hold charter schools accountable to the same academic outcomes and fiscal stewardship requirements as   


other public schools and support efforts to ensure fiscal oversight by state entities 


 
TEACHING AS A PROFESSION  
 


Student success is directly related to the quality of the teacher in the classroom. A well-trained faculty is essential. 
To ensure that every student has the advantage of consistently high quality teachers, we urge the Regents to:  
 


• Improve the Part 83 Process  
• Allow an alternative path to certification and provide for local flexibility and creative staffing solutions  
• Advocate for incentives to increase the number of teachers in math, science, and technology and other areas       


experiencing a shortage of candidates  
• Transform teacher and administrator preparation programs:  
• Establish a common sense approach to the Annual Professional Performance Review (APPR)  
• Promote the “NYS Code of Ethics for Educators” presented to the Board of Regents and accepted for               


dissemination in July of 2002  


 
PARTNERS IN ADVOCACY  
 


As partners in the effort to educate all of the State’s public school students to college and career readiness, we urge 
the Regents to join us in advocating for:  
 


• A funding formula that is adequate, equitable, flexible, predictable and clear  
• Funding for costs associated with all state mandates  
• An end to legislative generated education policy requirements  
• Restoration of the BOCES board’s authority to negotiate the District Superintendent’s Salary  

























		2019 Federal Positions

		2019 State Positions

		Position Paper

		Immunization






Community Schools Administrator 
 
Bridgette Barr 
BOE Update - December 10th, 2019 
 
Focus Area 1: Multi-Tiered Systems of Supports 
Focus Area 2, Curriculum  
Focus Area 3, Community Engagement 
Focus Area 4: Professional Learning 
 
From November 19th - 21st, I attended the 21st Century Community Learning Centers 
Statewide Fall Conference with our program site coordinators, Joe O’Neill and Patty 
Webber. While this conference was mandatory to attend, it was an opportunity to 
extend our depth of knowledge and understanding in the provision of high quality 
after school programming for our participants and their families while ensuring our 
capabilities keep pace with the current standards of the afterschool arena. Throughout 
the three days, we had the opportunity to attend various Interactive Institutes, such as 
Kinesthetic Strategies to Improve Math and Reading, Crime Scene Investigations in 
After School and From Concept to Practice: Supporting Social-Emotional Learning. The 
best part of the conference were the professional conversations we were able to have 
with our colleagues from our region to strengthen relationships and partnerships, and 
with the NY state staff to use as a resource to support our programs. 
 
I had the opportunity to co-present an Interactive Institute titled “Community 
Schools: Integration and Alignment of Initiatives to Promote Positive Outcomes for 
All”. I presented with Liz Anderson, Director of NYSED Central/Western Community 
Schools Technical Assistance Center and Meg Garton, Assistant Director of NYSED 
Central Western Community Schools Technical Assistance Center. The purpose of this 
institute was to explain community schools both as a place and as an integration of 
resources and activities designed to support positive outcomes for all students, 
families, and staff. The presentation explained the MTSS model, the community 
schools model, and how North Rose-Wolcott is integrating both through the 21st 
Century program. The following graphic was presented as an example: 







 
 
I ended our presentation with an example of a Community School 21st Century 
Programming initiative, Super Saturdays. While Super Saturdays have occurred in the 
past, this year, we are focusing on making them fit the Community Schools model by 
integrating more community-inclusive events. For example, the Cougar Cupboard is 
now open during Super Saturdays. At our first event on November 16th, the 
Trauma-Informed Care team provided handouts for families. We are planning on 
providing “Parent University” classes in the future as well. At the next event, on 
December 14th, there will be a Winter Outerwear Closet, with gently used items 
available for free to anyone from the community who attends. At each event, we 
provide one meal for free. In November, lunch (pizza) was provided. In December, we 
will be providing breakfast (pancakes, bacon, fruit). As we move forward, we are 
looking to add health resources such as flu shots and eye screenings, and are 
communicating with our community partners such as Literacy Volunteers to see if 
they are interested in providing workshops/programming for future Super Saturdays. 
 
 







Focus Area 4: Professional Learning 
The following professional learning opportunities were attended in November: 


- Kindergarten Transition Summit (team of early education teachers, counselors, 
and administrators)  


- McKinney-Vento Annual Workshop (B. Barr) 
- 21st Century Statewide Fall Conference (B. Barr, J. O’Neill, P. Webber) 


 
 








North Rose-Wolcott Elementary  
 
Melissa Pietricola 
Board of Education Report - December 10, 2019 
 
Upcoming Events:  


● December 5 Parent/teacher conferences 12:45-7:00 pm  
● December 6 Parent/teacher conferences 12:45-3:25 pm 
● December 9 Merry-go-Round Theatre Grade 3 
● December 20 Cubby Club 2:00 pm/2:30 pm 


  
 
Character Traits of Focus:  


● Kindness 
● Humility  
● Self-Control 


 
 
Strategic Action Plan Goals:  
 
1-By June 2019, all students taking a state assessment will be proficient (3 or 4, 65 or higher). 
2-By June 2019, each student who has achieved mastery will maintain mastery, and the percentage of new students achieving 
mastery will increase. 
3-By June 2019, by the end of second grade, all students will read at or above grade level. 
4- We will increase students’ participation in STEAM courses by 10% per year.  
 
 
 


Tenet 2 Building 
Leadership & 
Capacity  


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection   


Action Steps 


Goals 1, 2, 3   Grade 1 and kindergarten teachers have continued with coaching visits by our Fundations 
consultant. This is an explicit phonics program we are using at the Tier 1 level. During the 







most recent day-long training our staff co-taught with Jane from the Wilson Company and 
gleaned tips and tools for full implementation. Sarah Patterson facilitated the training and 
coordinated post training conversations.   


Goal 1, 2, 3  After school trainings this month were led by  Christie Graves (Reading Strategies), 
Meagan Pentycofe (Common Lit, Writer’s Workshop), and Sarah Demaray (Applications & 
tools for student ownership). 


 


Tenet 3 Curriculum 
Development & 
Support 


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection   


Action Steps 


Goals 1, 2, 3  Our grade level teams worked hard before Thanksgiving Recess with our math consultant 
from BOCES, Andy Mitchell. They worked to align their pacing guides and curriculum 
maps with the Next Gen Standards, added plans for future work days, supplemented their 
lessons for next week to address identified gaps (ie. ordinal numbers, work with ones/tens 
regularly in kindergarten), shared resources, discussed flexible content and results on 
recent common assessments. This time as a team is invaluable for our staff.  


 


Tenet 4 Teacher 
Practices & 
Decisions  


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection   


Action Steps 


Goals 1, 2, 3  Leverage Leadership Visits are continuing.  After each visit, teachers 
are given immediate feedback outlining effective practices observed 
during the walkthrough.  One consideration of the lesson  is discussed. 
The scheduled 15 minute  coaching chat ranges from discussion 
around curriculum to personalized learning to student behaviors to 
academic growth.  
 
Finding time to do the data analysis, to create common assessments 


and review student progress is always a challenge during a busy school schedule. This 
year we have utilized our weekly Tier 1 Teacher Team Meetings on Wednesday mornings. 
Once a month our reading teacher team joins each grade level to discuss student progress 
and interventions. In this manner students’ classroom and AIMS Web+ progress is 
evaluated systematically. The team has found leadership in Lucia Copeland, a new staff 
member teaching reading. Lucia has led the coordination of student data and teacher 







input, facilitating these team meetings.  


 


Tenet 5 Student 
Social & Emotional 
Developmental 
Health 


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection   


Action Steps 


   We’ve taken several steps to promote a culture of resilience at NRWE. We know that we 
need to increase opportunities for students to feel success and achievement, and also to be 
aware of their growth. With that in mind, this year we have purposefully celebrated all of 
the moments, big and small, that students and staff.  


● Positive Weekly Phone Calls - teachers nominate students for the positive phone 
call of the week and students are able to come down to the office for a 
mini-celebration and a phone call to mom or dad.  


● Staff Shout Outs - a simple survey was shared with families and staff to recognize 
those that they appreciate. We’ve been posting these to our Facebook page.  


● Weekly Positivity Project recognition- homeroom teachers are given a certificate 
on Thursdays to pass along to a student in their class who exemplifies the character 
strength of the week.  


● Movie & popcorn attendance incentive - recognition for the month of October for 
every student UPK-4 that had “perfect” attendance (perfect = 3 hours or less). 


● Cubby Club - recognition for student of the  month (by homeroom) and positive 
referrals continue the tradition of school-wide recognition. Pawsome readers are 
also celebrated (1-2 per grade level).  


● “Hooray” Teachers each have a hooray placard in their classrooms. They’ve been 
encouraged to send students to the office for a tiny celebration when the do 
something special.  


 


Tenet 6 Family & 
Community 
Engagement 


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection  


Action Steps 


Goal 1, 2  We are looking forward to a winter literacy night! The NRWE staff and Cougar Pride 
Parents  will be joining forces with our After School Discovery colleagues to create a 
Holiday Bazaar. Our staff has been working on a few parent academic engagement 
components they plan to integrate into the event, as well. There will be food, crafts, books 
and lots of fun. Please join us 12/18 at 5:30 pm! 


 







 







 







         







 
 
 
 


 
 








NRW High School Report to the NRW Board of Education December 2019 


Strategic 


Action Plan 


Focus Area 


School Improvement Plan Goal  


Associated with this Focus Area 
Progress Made Toward Goal 


Multi-Tiered 


System of 


Supports 


Implement personalized learning (PL) instructional 


strategies aligned to the Education Elements Teacher 


Self-Assessment documents 


Recently, our PL Design Team conducted learning walks in classrooms 


throughout the District.  We noted evidence of personalized learning 


strategies being used in classrooms.  The data that was collected from 


high school classrooms was shared out to the staff, and we discussed our 


PL implementation in a recent faculty meeting.  Going forward, we will 


be focused on a plan that will enable teachers to observe each other’s 


classrooms.  We know there is great power in teachers seeing what goes 


in in their colleagues’ rooms, so we are hopeful that this new option will 


support this primary professional development initiative. 


Implement a Tier 1 program for social-emotional skill 


development. Components will include lessons 


during seventh period, the How To Adult program for 


seniors, and community circles within classes. 


Social-emotional skill lessons continue to be implemented on a biweekly 


basis during our intervention period.  We continue to be focused on the 


components of the Framework for Systemic Social and Emotional 


Learning – self-awareness, self-management, social awareness, 


relationship skills, and responsible decision-making.  This week’s lesson 


is on self-awareness. 


Utilize Tier 1 teams to (1) collaboratively develop and 


implement shared action plans using research-based 


strategies that are designed to address identified gaps 


in attendance, behavior, and coursework, and (2) 


support one another with PL implementation. 


Currently, our Tier 1 teams have been working on our “house 


competition” program.  Classes will be awarded points based on their 


collective performance in attendance, behavior, and coursework.  


Additionally, points will be awarded for culture-based competitions that 


will be offered throughout the year.  The teams are also working on 


incentive programs; for example, the freshmen team is organizing an 


event to celebrate students who achieved at the mastery level in quarter 


1, and the sophomore team is working on a plan to celebrate the students 


who are in the 10% for attendance each month. 



https://www.nrwcs.org/cms/lib/NY02208391/Centricity/Shared/Strategic%20Action%20Plan.pdf

https://www.nrwcs.org/cms/lib/NY02208391/Centricity/Shared/Strategic%20Action%20Plan.pdf

https://www.nrwcs.org/cms/lib/NY02208391/Centricity/Domain/41/2019-20%20School%20Improvement%20Plan.pdf

https://casel.org/what-is-sel/

https://casel.org/what-is-sel/





Analyze school-wide behavior data, develop resulting 


action plans (including initial and booster lessons on 


behavior expectations for all settings), offer incentive 


programs, and celebrate successes. 


Last week, we had grade level data assemblies at which students 


reviewed their grade level’s academic, behavior, and coursework data for 


quarter 1.  The purpose of these meetings is for students to review their 


progress and set goals for the future.  The Cougar Pride SIP Group is 


also working on booster lessons, based on school-wide behavior data, 


that will be offered before the holiday break. 


Curriculum Utilize the School-Based Inquiry Process to develop 


detailed action plans based on interim assessment 


analyses that reference curriculum maps and 


incorporate methods of ongoing formative 


assessment. 


Our department teams met last month to develop action plans based on 


interim assessment analyses.  The purpose of the plans is to identify 


opportunities to provide targeted instruction based on the assessment 


results.  These plans will be discussed in Leverage Leadership meetings 


in the coming weeks. 


Community 


Engagement 


Identify opportunities for increased engagement and 


enrichment that align with content curricula. 


Our annual College and Career Night will take place Wednesday, 


December 11 at 6 pm.  Parents and students will have the opportunity to 


learn about a variety of topics.  Each presentation will occur at both 6 pm 


and 7 pm so that parents and students have the opportunity to attend two 


sessions.  Please click this link to view the event banner. 


 


Additionally, our Family Engagement SIP Group has been working with 


the LIFT program to offer a variety of after-school-hours events such as 


college visits and Super Saturday events (click here for the flyer for the 


upcoming event)!  The group is also working to secure more book 


donations so they can offer free books at various upcoming events. 


 


Upcoming Events 


Wednesday 12/11: Department Meetings for Curriculum Map Development (2:25-3:55 pm) 


Wednesday 12/11: College and Career Night (6-8 pm) 


Thursday 12/12: Art Exhibit (5 pm) and Concert (6 pm) 


Friday 12/13:  15-Week Mark (Progress reports will be mailed home the following week.) 


Friday 12/20:  Annual Holiday Tea 


12/23 – 1/3: Holiday Break 



https://www.edelements.com/hubfs/Core_Four/Education_Elements_Core_Four_White_Paper.pdf

https://www.nrwcs.org/cms/lib/NY02208391/Centricity/Domain/41/NRWCCR2019.pdf

https://twitter.com/NRWHS/status/1197516304338620418

https://twitter.com/meganpaliotti/status/1195798636963217409

https://www.nrwcs.org/cms/lib/NY02208391/Centricity/Domain/41/LIFT%20Flyer%20-%20Super%20Satureday%20Dec.%202019.pdf

https://www.nrwcs.org/cms/lib/NY02208391/Centricity/Domain/41/LIFT%20Flyer%20-%20Super%20Satureday%20Dec.%202019.pdf






 


 


BOE Report 


December 10th, 2019 


Kellie Marciano, Director of Special Education and Pupil Personnel Services 


 


 


State Reporting-  


Update on our Compliance Assurance Plan 


● As a department, the CSE has been very cognizant on discussing student behavior as part of the CSE meeting.   Students with persistent behaviors that 


are impacting their learning and the learning of others have been identified as a student identified as either a building level support plan, or in need of a 


function based assessment and a behavior intervention plan.  Currently, we have four students with a fully implemented Behavior Support plan, and 2 


students who are completing the function based assessment due to behaviors.  The psychologists have been meeting with teams to develop behavior 


intervention plans, and ensure the fidelity of the interventions in place.  


● We have been sending home progress notes to families on students who have a behavior support plan on their progress towards the goals that are 


implemented.  


● The next area that we will focus on is manifestation meetings.  On December 18th I will be attending a teleconference on manifestations and how to 


determine if a behavior is connected to the student’s disability.  At this point in the school year we have not had any manifestation determination 


meetings.  


● The Contributing Factors team will meet the week of 12/2 to discuss the following topics:  


○ Attendance-how is attendance and behavior linked?  How are we supporting attendance in the buildings.  
○ Talk about sharing files/resources from building to building when students transitioning 


○ Looking at the Code of Conduct, when are we suspending?  How does this relate to VADIR?  
○ What does re-entry look like after a suspension?  How are we implementing Restorative Practices at this level of behavior?  
○ Behavior support plans-share from each building the form and process. 


 


Hiring- We have 2 candidates for the special education vacancy at the high school.  We have interviewed one, and have the second one scheduled.  


 


Professional Development- 


This month, I have attended professional development in the area of Trauma, Illness, and Grief.  The group I am attending with is the 3rd group of staff to go 


through the training.  The last two days are in December and we will work on the TIG plan that is already started by the other teams.  The purpose of this plan is 


to support in the areas of trauma, death, susicide, illness, and developing a support for the school when in need.  We will continue to work with other districts as 


well to create a plan if we are in need of support during one of the previous mentioned events.  This allows for more staff to be available to support during the 


need of a crisis.  


 







I attended the Personalized Learning PD offered through BOCES with the PL design team.  This allowed me to gain a better understanding of where we currently 


are PreK-12 with the PL initiative and provided some tools to help with my leverage leadership conversations.  


 


Leverage Leadership-  I have been able to read the lesson plans of the special education teachers weekly.  This has given me insight to areas that we are in need 


of support.  At the elementary level, I have seen a lot of lesson plans being impacted due to behavior.  At the Elementary Special Education department meeting 


we discussed various tools that can be used to support behavior, track behavior, and how to manage behavior at the tier 1 level.  Teachers used a personalized 


learning opportunity to explore different tools and articles to fit their students the best.  


The articles and resources used were:  


● https://www.pbisworld.com/tier-2/behavior-intervention-plan-bip/ 


● https://www.indianaieprc.org/images/lcmats/iepprocess/S11-1DevelopingEffectiveBehaviorInterventionPlan.pdf 


● https://www.pbisworld.com/data-tracking/ 
● https://www.thoughtco.com/bip-a-behavior-intervention-plan-3110674 


● https://www.interventioncentral.org/behavioral-interventions/challenging-students/teacher-behavioral-strategies-menu 


● https://www.thinkinclusive.us/5-strategies-for-positive-behavior-support-in-inclusive-classrooms/ 


● https://www.teachervision.com/teaching-strategies/behavior-management 


● https://www.understood.org/en/learning-thinking-differences/treatments-approaches/educational-strategies/behavior-intervention-plans-


what-you-need-to-know 


Next month’s meeting, teachers will come back with one of the tools or strategies they used and  report back on how it worked with their students.  The goal for 


the team is to create a bank of resources to pull from to support behavior at the tier 1 level.  


 


During the month of December, teachers will have their announced observation instead of a leverage leadership conversation.  


 


APPR- I have started announced observations with all ELL and Special Education staff.  Everyone is scheduled for their announced by the end of January.  


 


Parent Participation for Meetings occurring during November 


Committee on Special Education Meetings- 88% 


CSE: 11/6/19- 5/6 attended 


CSE: 11/8/19- 4/4 attended 


CSE: 11/20/19- 5/6 attended 


CSE: 11/22/19- 5/6 attended 


CSE: 11/25/19- 1/1 attended 


CSE: 11/26/19- 2/2 attended 


 


Committee on PreSchool Special Education Meetings-  33% 


CPSE: 11/19/19- 1/3 attended 



https://www.pbisworld.com/tier-2/behavior-intervention-plan-bip/

https://www.indianaieprc.org/images/lcmats/iepprocess/S11-1DevelopingEffectiveBehaviorInterventionPlan.pdf

https://www.pbisworld.com/data-tracking/

https://www.thoughtco.com/bip-a-behavior-intervention-plan-3110674

https://www.interventioncentral.org/behavioral-interventions/challenging-students/teacher-behavioral-strategies-menu

https://www.thinkinclusive.us/5-strategies-for-positive-behavior-support-in-inclusive-classrooms/

https://www.teachervision.com/teaching-strategies/behavior-management

https://www.understood.org/en/learning-thinking-differences/treatments-approaches/educational-strategies/behavior-intervention-plans-what-you-need-to-know

https://www.understood.org/en/learning-thinking-differences/treatments-approaches/educational-strategies/behavior-intervention-plans-what-you-need-to-know





 


English Language Learners 


Current number of students enrolled:  32 


We have had 4 kindergarteners enter during the month of November who will need ELL support.  


 


Student Movement- 11/6/19-12/2/19 


 


Special Education CPSE CSE 504 


New referrals 1 3 1 


Declassified 0 0 0 


Moved in 0 1 0 


Moved out 0 3 0 


    Work placements (1/2 days- Key Industries, Cracker Box 


Palace) 


  1   


BOCES placements (some students with work placements & 


school) 


  19   


Consortium placements (at other districts)   2   


Consortium placements (at NR-W)   1   


Approved Private School placement   3   







 








Report to the Board of Education 


December 10, 2019 


Mark Mathews 


Brady Farnand 


 
Upcoming Events: 
 
12/10/19-Board of Education meeting 
12/13/19-Interim 2 ends 
12/13/19-Middle School Dance-NRWE 6:00 
12/19/19-Middle School Winter Concert-NRWHS 6:00 
1/13/20 - 1/17/20-Interim Assessments administered 5-8 
1/16/20 – Roller Skating party-NRWE 5:30-7:30 
1/24/20-Marking Period 2 ends 
1/27/20 – 1/31/20 Aimsweb Benchmark assessments administered 
 
You may remember from my last report:   
 
In the DTSDE Rubric (Diagnostic Tool for School and District Effectiveness), there are six main beliefs that outline a framework for 
effective practice and school improvement. Tenet 1 outlines district leadership and is therefore not addressed in our building 
improvement plan; Tenet 2: School Leader Practices and Decisions; Tenet 3: Curriculum Development and Support; Tenet 4: Teacher 
Practices and Decisions; Tenet 5: Student Social and Emotional Health; and Tenet 6; Family and Community Engagement.  
Tenet 2: Visionary leaders create a school community and culture that lead to success, well-being and high academic outcomes for 
all students via systems of continuous and sustainable school improvement.  
 
In our School Improvement Plan, the SLT chose to use the same format that we used when involved with the Focus School 
designation. We created goals in each of the tenets 2-6.  
 







Tenet 2 in 2019-2020:  By June of 2020, the School Leadership Team will create, monitor, and assess the effectiveness of systems 
that: create engaging, dynamic, and rigorous curricula in all areas; ensure effective, targeted instructional practices using data from 
all subgroups; ensure high-quality Social and Emotional Learning at all tiers; and create increased opportunities for families to 
become involved in their child's learning 
 
We are using student data to create and monitor these systems.  As an example, we have organized “on-demand” writing tasks for 
students in grades 7 and 8. 
 
Description: 
All students independently respond to a writing task.  Students with accommodations receive their accommodations, but general 
education students are independent.  They have one class period to complete the task.  The teacher brings the assignments to their 
Tier 1 team, and team members score the assessment based on the New York State rubric for short constructed responses. 
 
The November writing prompt demonstrated that students may need additional instruction in finding important information in text and 
taking notes in the text.  The team created an action plan based on the November writing prompt, expecting students to make 
annotations in all subject areas across the grade level.  After two weeks, the team reflected on outcome data from using these 
strategies: 
 
Possible text annotation strategies 
 
Highlight Your Support- Students highlight the specific text, which supports their response to comprehension questions. Students 
can also number the highlighted portions to match the associated questions 


 
Teacher Feedback: Purposeful, we get an idea of what they’re looking at. It helps/forces a return to the text. This is something that 
could be done through Kami and that might speed up review from the teacher’s end. This strategy would be easier to get introduced 
and operational in every class. Once students realize this is helping, we could perhaps move to something more complex.  
 
Notice and Note - Fiction and Nonfiction Signpost system 
 
Teacher Feedback: Almost needs to be an “all in” to support a grade-level developmental program. Would take some serious time to 
implement, but might have some long-term value if we stick with it. Some parts are applicable to specific subjects (science) but 
maybe not other disciplines.  
 
Annotating with Purpose - Interesting twist on annotating questions that supports metacognition (See Math examples). Students 
must specifically identify the purpose of their annotations (predict, identify claim, identify vocab, etc.) 
 







Teacher Feedback: This is a more advanced strategy that might be just a bit over the heads of our 7-8 grade students.  
 
 
Explanation: 
The school Leadership Team organized these activities in the assessment calendar to engage staff in the analysis of student work 
and making data-driven decisions.  Our goal is to create consistency with vertical alignment in subject areas, but also across the 
grade level with literacy strategies.  Literacy skills are learned more effectively when they are taught in a variety of environments, 
including English but also in all other aspects of learning.  Students encounter vocabulary, text, and are expected to write in all 
subjects, which is why we are asking science teachers, social studies teachers, and math teachers to help students develop literacy 
skills across the content areas.   
 
 
Tenet 5:  Student social and emotional health 
 
You may also remember the staff survey from last month.  The survey asked teachers about community circles and their impacts on 
school climate. 
 
I mentioned that I shared a survey with students. 


 







 


Please explain (optional)180 responses 


I like to hear what other people have to say. 


I like community circle because you can get your feelings out 


i like it because its a time to share your feelings. 


because i can learn about people 


we get to learn info about people and what they might be going through 


I like them cause we get to share and here other peoples thigs about what they are doing in their life 


I like community circles because they make the classroom feel more united and it helps people get to know each other better. 


you can tell them what you have to say knowing they wont tell anyone else. 


I like answering the questions. 


good 


cause i can talk about my life 


Can help with my sadness 


I like sharing my thoughts and my life with my classmates th 


 







 
 


 
 







 
 


 







Comments: 
 
According to these outcomes, it is clear that most students find them to be valuable and that they can contribute to a positive learning 
environment.  Clearly, there are gaps, indicating that some students do not support the use of community circles.  We have to dig 
deeper with this data, since there were disparities between how the adults perceive the community circle initiative and how the 
students perceive them. 
 
 


 


 


Brady Farnand  - NR-W Middle School Assistant Principal (5th-8th grade) – November 2019 -  BOE Report 


*Linked to focus areas determined by the Building Principal Mr. Mathews, and directly linked to our District Strategic Action Plan. 


 


Projected Middle School Enrollment – 2019-2020: 


5th grade 96 


6th grade 99 


7th grade 69 


8th grade 107 


 


 


District Strategic 


Action Plan 


Focus area Progress 


 


 


Focus Area 1 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Action Step 1 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Actionable Items 


 


Staff Referrals- Our referrals continue to be a huge reduction from where we were at last year. Our disciplinary 


referrals are down almost 48% compared to this point last year! 


 







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Action Step 1 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Action Step 1 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Action Step 1 


 


 


 


 


 
 


Community building: On November 25th we recognized all 7/8th grade students that scored a 4 on the NYS test or 


improved their score from last year. Students were also able to identify teachers that were positive role models for 


them and always offered encouragement and support. This was a great way to recognize students and staff!  


 


 


Attendance: Although our attendance percentage fell a touch from October to November, we still have had the best 


attendance for the month of November for the last 3 years.  


 







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


Character trait of the month: For the month of November we focused on responsibility. Town hall meetings and 


community circles were tailored to address responsibility, what does it look like, and how do we hold ourselves 


accountable for our own actions and be responsible for ourselves. Our character trait of the month for December is 


being conscientious.  


 


 


 


Just for fun! Our 6th grade students did their annual egg drop. Students were able to create some sort of contraption 


that would hopefully keep their egg from cracking when dropped from a third-floor window. Some of the students 


used balloons, plastic bags as parachutes, and even diapers to keep their eggs safe! The students loved seeing if their 


projects would hold up! 







  


 








BOE Report 


December 10, 2019 


Robyn Roberts-Grant 


Assistant Principal 


Director of Health, Physical Education and Athletics 
 
1. Attendance Initiative – Create a team to review and improve our current practices related to student 
attendance and achievement. Identify who needs to be engaged and target from there. 
 
The chart below is an overview of our district attendance percentages per building comparing December of 
2019 with the percentages in December of 2018.  Per the data, the percentages are higher this year for all 
three buildings.  I have been collaborating with the assistant principals at each building on their attendance 
efforts.  I have also been attending attendance meetings at each building, assisting with interventions, home 
visits, and communicating with district office regarding updates on important information.  District wide, 
we have started implementing a new incentive strategy this year that involves acknowledging students each 
month or quarter if they have had perfect attendance.  This resets each month/quarter to allow all students 
an opportunity for a fresh start to meet the building’s goal. 
 


NRW Attendance Percentages 
  
12/02/2019   12/02/2018 


NRW HS   92.89%   92.54% 


NRW MS   96.11%   95.38% 


NRW ES   95.57%   94.71% 


 
The cumulative number of days of school is multiplied by the percent at each level to determine the number 
of days that each percent of absenteeism represents.  (Example-20 days in September multiplied by 10% = 2 
days.) Chronic Absenteeism is defined as missing 10% of school days for any reason, excused or 
unexcused.  Chronic Absenteeism is a primary cause of low academic achievement and is a powerful 
predictor of future dropouts. 
 


 







2.  Positive News from the Athletic Department 
 
Three of the six Fall Varsity Teams qualified as NYSPHSAA Scholar Athlete Teams for the fall of 2019. 
 
The goal of the NYSPHSAA Scholar Athlete Program is to recognize as many student-athletes, teams, and 
schools as possible as they work hard throughout the year.  They deserve to be recognized for their 
academic success.  At the end of each sports season, the NYSPHSAA gives recognition with a team certificate 
to any team that meets their criteria.  To receive team recognition with a certificate, the team’s average GPA 
for 75% of the roster must be greater than or equal to 90.00.  In addition, all student-athletes with a 90.00 
GPA or above will receive a special NYSPHSAA Scholar Athlete Pin. 
 


36 out of 82 Varsity Athletes will be receiving Scholar Athlete Pins this Fall 2019 Season. 
 


 Girls’ Varsity Soccer – Team GPA – 94.88 (2018 was 92.88)  
Top scholar athlete, Sydney Reppi – 97.93 GPA 
 


 Girls’ Varsity Volleyball – Team GPA – 92.86 (2018 was 90.74)  
Top scholar athlete, Kennedy Jones – 99.00 GPA  


 


 Coed Varsity Cross Country – Team GPA – 92.19 (2018 was 90.08)  
Top scholar athlete, Clara Madison – 97.33 GPA & Ryan King – 94.38 GPA 
 


Lastly, although three fall teams did not make the scholar athlete team list for the fall of 2019, they were 
extremely close.   Their GPA information is as follows:  


 Boys’ Varsity Soccer – Team GPA – 87.90 & top scholar athlete, Jacob Minier – 92.38 GPA 
 Boys’ Varsity Volleyball – Team GPA – 89.51 & top scholar athlete, Connor Majkszak – 94.77 GPA 
 Girls’ Varsity Tennis – Team GPA – 89.79 & top scholar athlete, Madeline Tompkins – 97.00 GPA 


 
 We currently have 120 high school students participating in winter sports.  This is an increase of 15 


athletes from the 2018-2019 school year.  There are currently 23 athletes on our two current 
modified teams.   We will have two more modified teams starting in January, 2020. 
 


 Winter 2 modified sport registration will open online at www.familyid.com on December 7th for girls’ 
modified basketball and modified wrestling.  Winter 2 modified sports start on January 6th, 2020. 


 
3. Important School Events in December 
 


 December 2nd – Varsity Swimming home opener vs. Clyde Savannah – 4:00 pm 


 December 4th – Girls JV/Varsity Basketball home opener vs. Williamson – 6:00 pm/7:30 pm 


 December 7th – Family ID registration opens for modified girls’ basketball and modified wrestling 


 December 11th – College and Career Night at NRWHS 


 December 12th – JV/Varsity Wrestling home opener vs. Mynderse – 4:30 pm 


 December 12th –HS Art Exhibit and HS Holiday Concert at NRWHS  


 December 19th – NRWMS Holiday Concert at NRWHS 


 December 23rd – Jan 3rd – No School – Holiday Recess 


 For athletic contest information, there are two daily options.  1. Call the NRW Athletic Sports Line for 
daily updates at 315-594-8051 Ext. 3 or 2. Refer to the NRW website to see the daily calendar of 
events & all updates at the NEW website: https://www.sectionvny.org/public/genie/783/school/1557/ 



http://www.familyid.com/

https://www.sectionvny.org/public/genie/783/school/1557/



